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DUNSTER'S ROADS
Dunster sat in a web of routes from Exmoor to the coast and between villages and hamlets but from the 18th century attempts were made to rationalise them creating a few improved roads. The old main route down from Exmoor along the Avill valley through Dunster’s West Street and Rattle Row to Marsh had probably linked the inland area with the port of Dunster in the early Middle Ages and with the market for centuries. There were problems with flooding in the 1590s
 and with the obstruction of Dunster's streets with carts, inn uppingstocks and rubbish in the 18th century.
 

Before the turnpike era through travellers going to Minehead could leave the road at Timberscombe and by-pass Dunster. Those going south-east to Watchet or Bridgwater could cross the Avill at Frackford bridge and take the highway to Gallox Cross where roads continued south-east to Carhampton village across the present deerpark, known as Holway,
 and south to Rodhuish and the Brendon Hill villages. 

The route through Dunster was turnpiked in 1765 by the Minehead Trust through to the Devon boundary beyond Dulverton.
 Turnpike roads were built and administered by turnpike trustees. They were designed as improved roads, which would be maintained with some degree of consistency. Tolls for their upkeep were collected at turnpike gates by keepers who were often provided with a home in tollhouses. The houses were often round or multi sided to give the keeper a view of approaching traffic. The tollhouse at Dunster survives but has lost its ticket office and gate. Surprisingly, rather than bypass High Street and go directly to Minehead, the turnpike trustees chose the route through the centre of Dunster and steep Rattle Row. Possibly Dunster’s traders and innkeeper’s influenced the choice of route.
 The road from Frackford Bridge to Gallox Cross was closed between 1772 and 1792 when it was described as manor waste,
 probably to protect the income of the tollgate at the bottom of West Street, but it had the effect of sending yet more through traffic into Dunster’s streets, a continuing problem. After Dunster Steep was made, between Rattle Row and Brook or Loxhole Lane, to improve the route the Minehead Trust disturnpiked Rattle Row in 1822.
 The new road involved the demolition of several properties and in 1838 the turnpike trustees sold Rattle Row to John Fownes Luttrell.
 Improvements have been made by the County Council in the 20th century from realigning the road south of Dunster in 1913 to building a light-controlled junction with the Minehead road.
The highway between Carhampton and Minehead through Alcombe is also an old route and was turnpiked in 1765 between Nether Stowey and Minehead.
 The trust ceased in 1877. In 1973 a new line of road was made slightly further north to straighten and widen the route, which involved the demolition of a cottage at Marsh. A roundabout was built at Ellicombe with a new road north to Minehead seafront. A subway now links Marsh with the rest of Dunster.

By the mid 20th century Dunster's streets were choked with traffic and parked cars spoilt every view but the town's position in a narrow space between the park and river on the east and steep hills on the west has defied attempts to bypass it. Plans in the 1970s to cut new roads through the park were shelved but bitter local objections failed to prevent a large carpark being sited in the old park or traffic lights to enable one-way working through Church Street, still dangerous for pedestrians.
 Sadly visitors and their vehicles spoil the beauty of the town they have come to see although it is now possible to come to Dunster by heritage railway and bus.
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